
 
 

 
DATE: 02/03/2016 
 
 

To:  All Interested Consultants 
 

PROJECT: A209-16014: GMIA Sustainability Management 
Plan  

 
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to Request for Proposal (RFP) 

 
 

The Milwaukee County Department of Transportation is requesting proposals for 
professional consulting services for the development of a Sustainability Management Plan 
for General Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Amend this RFP as 
follows: 

 
1. Item III, Task 4: Analysis of sustainability opportunities shall include planned and funded 

projects. Applicable items shall be included in recommended sustainability actions. 
 

2. Attached to this document are pre-proposal meeting minutes, questions and answers, 
and other documents that the proposer should consider part of the RFP document. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sean Hayes, PE 
Project Manager 

5300 SOUTH HOWELL AVENUE          MILWAUKEE, WI 53207-6156          TEL 414 747 5300 
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COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 
MEETING MINUTES  

 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2016  
 
PROJECT:  A209-16014 – GMIA Sustainability Management Plan 
 
ATTENDEES: See Attached 
     
PURPOSE:  Pre-Proposal Meeting 

 
1. Item 1: Sign in sheet 

a. See attached 
 

2. Item 2:  Project review PowerPoint Presentation 
a. See attached 

 
3. Item 3: Q&A Items –  

a. See attached 
 

4. Item 4: Proposals due: 2/10/16 @ 3pm here. 
 

5. Item 5: Other questions? 
a. See attached 

 
 

 
 
PREPARED BY: Sean Hayes, Project Manager 
   Milwaukee County | DAS - AE&ES 

Please contact me at 414-747-5722 or shayes@mitchellairport.com 
if you believe there are errors or omissions in this transcription. 

 
cc: All attendees 
cc: Project Team Members not in attendance  
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General Project Questions and Comments: 
 

1. Is the project FAA funded? 
a. No. It is likely however, that FAA (likely local FAA) will be a stakeholder. 

 
2. Is a web page required? Can Milwaukee County host the page? 

a. A web that captures the airports sustainability planning is not required. However 
through stakeholder meetings it may be desirable to have one, or post project info to a 
general GMIA page. Milwaukee County may be able to host the page but it is unknown 
for sure or in what capacity at this time.   

 
3. What sort of building inventory data collection is required? 

a. Data collection requirements depend on the focus areas identified task 1. There will 
have to be a balance to fit the project goals within the project budget. 

 
4. Is there an EMS (environmental management system – ISO14001) currently at the airport? 

a. No. We have a building control system but not EMS.  
 

5. Will greenhouse gas / carbon footprint reporting be part of the scope? 
a. Maybe. This depends on the focus areas identified.  
b. GMIA may have some data on this but would likely require the consultant to identify 

and compile additional data. 
 

6. Do we have airport building systems in Milwaukee County’s VFA building inventory 
management system? 

a. We have minimal information on GMIA in our VFA system (assume < 5%). We can 
provide the pertinent information available to the selected consultant. 

 

DBE / CBDP related Questions / Comments: 

 

7. The project team DBE firm does not need to sign the DBE form at the time of submitting the 
proposal. 
 

8. There is a list of DBE firms available through the CDBP website: 
http://county.milwaukee.gov/cbdp 
 

9. The project team DBE firm must be certified at the time of the proposal submission.  
 

10. The project team DBE firm must be certified in Wisconsin at the time of the proposal 
submission. 
 

11. Contact CDBP (Brian Engel if planning on submitting a Good Faith Effort. Brian Engel (414-278-
4803) Brian.Engel@milwaukeecountywi.gov 
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12. B2Gnow payment reporting is required for this project. Milwaukee County will work to get the 

consultant up to speed on the system. Plan on approximately 1hr of online training required for 
the person using the system. 
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GMIA Sustainability Management Plan
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING
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How We Got Here
Milwaukee County:
 Environmental education and outreach 

(Green Living Festival, Party for the Planet, Natural Areas program, etc.)

 Green Print resolution (2007)
 Executed $9.2M in GESPCs (2008-14)
 APWA Environment Project of the Year (2009)

(Bradford Beach Storm Water Treatment)

 Hired Sustainability Director (2013)
 SEED program to address food insecurity (2015)
 #4 NBC league w/ MMSD and UWM (2015)
 Zoo Clean Energy Plan (2016)

Mitchell Airport:
 Solid waste management
 Gate electrification (2013)
 100% CNG shuttle buses
 Lighting and equipment upgrades (ongoing)
 WasteCap Transformation Award (2015)

(Bag Claim Renovation project)

 Solar feasibility study (2015)
 New de-icing facility (2015)
 Retro-commissioning
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Key Goals
Provide a more proactive, holistic approach to environmental sustainability at GMIA;

Integrate environmental sustainability into GMIA’s planning, design, construction, maintenance 
and operations;

Make environmental sustainability a core objective for GMIA through the development of 
comprehensive plans with measurable goals and outcomes; and,

Provide the rationale and quantify the financial and other benefits of environmental 
sustainability at GMIA.
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Scope
Task 1: Stakeholder Engagement & Plan Framework
 Stakeholder identification and involvement
 Define sustainability
 Develop project focus areas, vision, guiding principles, etc.
 Deliverable: Brief Sustainability Plan Framework.

13/24



Scope
Task 2: Sustainability Baseline Assessment
 Compile and capture baseline data
 Compare with peer airports and other benchmarks
 Deliverable: Environmental Sustainability Report.
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Scope
Task 3: Sustainability Goals and Objectives
 Set specific, measurable, attainable, relevant and time-bound goals.
 Deliverable: Summary report on goals.
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Scope
Task 4: Sustainability Actions and Targets 
 Identify and rank opportunities in achieving goals.
 Deliverable: Report & table on sustainability actions.
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Scope
Task 5: Sustainability Implementation and Monitoring Program
 Plan for implementing and tracking progress
 Deliverable: Report on implementation and monitoring program
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Scope
Task 6: Sustainability Management Plan Document
 Deliverable: Final comprehensive report.
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Schedule 
2/10/16 – Proposals Due @ 3pm

Week of 2/22/16 – Consultant interviews if necessary

4/22/16 – Approximant consultant NTP

Approximant length of project 18 months from NTP
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Other Information 
DBE Goal of 17%. Complete a DBE-14 Form with proposal.
 Signature from DBE firm not required on the form at the time of proposal submission. Just a signature 

from the prime.

If you are unable to meet the goal complete a Good-Faith-Effort form (DBE-01 Form)
 Direct questions regarding the goal and how to find qualified DBE firms contact Brian Engel (414-278-

4803) Brian.Engel@milwaukeecountywi.gov
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Other Information 
I will post the meeting minutes, sign in sheet and any other info on the Milwaukee County 
Construction RFP website: 
 http://county.milwaukee.gov/ConstructionBidsandR23075/RFP-GMIA-Sustainability-Plan-.htm
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Thanks!

Presented by:
Sean Hayes, PE
Managing Engineer – Airport
General Mitchell International Airport
shayes@mitchellairport.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/seanjhayes 24/24
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